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November 4, 1996

Mr. Jerry Sexton

Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: CMU #81
SW/4SW/4 (Unit M), Section 20, Township 17 South, Range 33 East, NM.P.M.
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

An application to drill CMU #81 was filed with your office, which was subsequently
approved January 19, 1996. Since then, the Wiser Oil Company has determined that this
well is not economical, and furthermore requests you withdraw the subject APD. We
apologize if this has caused any inconvenience.

Sincerely,
J.O. EASLEY, INC.

Kelly L. Tate
Landman






